

From: [Anthony Asongwed](#)
To: [Anthony Serafini](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#)
Subject: FW: 0494-EX-ST-2014 / Conditional Concurrence
Date: Friday, July 11, 2014 7:12:02 PM

FYI

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 1:13 PM
To: Anthony Asongwed; OET-SCB
Cc: FAB; rodney.murphy@faa.gov; BRUSHWOOD, MARK S GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSPC-AFSMO/SQA (mark.brushwood.1@us.af.mil)
Subject: 0494-EX-ST-2014 / Conditional Concurrence

NTIA has no objections to the FCC STA request on behalf of Allegiant Air for Las Vegas, NV during the period 10 July 2014 thru 20 July 2014 under the following conditions:

1. To protect aircraft ops the following frequencies +/- 8.5 MHZ are required to be notched.

SER #	FRQ
AF 051386	M5280
AF 051388	M5300
AF 051389	M5350
AF 051390	M5632
AF 051391	M5652
AF 051392	M5800

2. [Notch out 5600-5665 MHz to protect FAA Weather Radar \(FAA 960010\).](#)

dab

Mark D. Powell

Chief, Frequency Assignment Branch
Spectrum Services Division
Office of Spectrum Management
National Telecommunications & Information Administration